Fletcher, Terry A

From: Joins, Rusty T

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 3:01 PM

To: Fletcher, Terry A

Subject: FW: 35-2012021 (A) Notification of Emergency Spill

From: dep.online@wv.gov <dep.online@wv.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 10:49 PM

To: DEP EE Spill <DEP.EESpill@wv.gov>

Cc: McCune, Melissa D <Melissa.D.McCune@wv.gov>; Johnson, Rebecca H <Rebecca.H.Johnson@wv.gov>; Joins, Rusty T
<Rusty.T.Joins@wv.gov>; Larue, Tina C <Tina.C.Larue@wv.gov>; Meadows, Nathan C <Nathan.C.Meadows@wv.gov>;
Legg, Paul J <Paul.).Legg@wv.gov>; Lucas, Scott W <Scott.W.Lucas@wv.gov>; Parsons, Gregory A
<Gregory.A.Parsons@wv.gov>; Wiseman, Rebecca J <Rebecca.).Wiseman@wv.gov>; Vallandingham, Judy E
<Judy.E.Vallandingham@wv.gov>; Douglas, J D <J.D.Douglas@wv.gov>; lvey, Walter M <Walter.M.lvey@wv.gov>; Orr,
Lee E <Lee.E.Orr@wv.gov>; Carr, Brian A (DHHR) <Brian.A.Carr@wv.gov>; Vance, Meredith J
<Meredith.).Vance@wv.gov>

Subject: 35-2012021 (A) Notification of Emergency Spill

This message was sent by an automatic mailer built with cfmail:

Name: Call Back Number:
KEVIN kOSKO 330-277-7686
Spill Information Bypass . HSEM Information DEP .
Information Information
State and County: Back Online: HSEM Reference: Created By:
WYV 35 Ohio 35-2012021 (A) TAYLOB25
Responsible Party: Bypass Begin: Spill Received Date and time: Date and Time
Petta enterprises, Brennen Rail 02/01/2021 10:15 PM Created:
Services Bypass Back Recorded By: 02/01/2021
Incident Type: Online: btk 22:49:04
Industrial Spill HSEM - Additional Information:
Facility Type: Bypass - EE- Melissa McCune contacted. along
Industrial Additional with AQ-Rebecca Johnson. Call did NOT
Date and time Occurred: Information: come in on DEP Spill Line- there is no
02/01/2021 2145 recording of the call
Detailed Description: HSEM - Additional Emails:
oil & gas waste facility- limited Melissa.d.mccune@wv.gov
information- petroleum mingled with Rebecca.h.johnson@wv.gov

flowback matter- a torpedo heater was
being used for heating the area-
condensate gas/ brine water and heater
caused explosion. 1 person badly
injured. no other information at this
time.

Exact Location:



38 technology Dr. Triadelphia,
WV.26059
Spill - Additional Information:

Material Spilled:
oil & gas condisate/ waste
Quantity Spilled:
unknown
Is Material Hazardous or Toxic:
Unknown
Has spill caused Fishkill:
No
Stream Affected:
none



